333 Jefferson Holdings, LLC

Miami, 03/23/2020

From:

Nathanael Cohen

333 Jefferson Holdings, LLC

Manager

3050 Biscayne Blvd 801, Miami FL 33137

To:
Department of Business and Professional Regulation
Florida Building Commission

1940 North Monroe Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

RE: Waiver From Accessibility Requirements of Chapter 553, Part I1, Florida Statutes

Property: 333 Jefferson Holdings, LLC (333, 343, 337, 345 Jefferson Avenue)

To Whom It May Concern:

I, Nathanael Cohen, Manager of 333 Jefferson Holdings, LLC, hereby authorize Leon
Azicri and/or Sergio Purrinos to represent me on the request for a waiver from
accessibility requirements for the property mentioned above.

If you need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Manager
646.321.1101

3050 Biscayne Bivd suite 801
Miami, FL 33137
646.321.1101



